AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1:00 PM Tuesday, September 13th, 2022

PURSUANT TO THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20, STAFF AND
PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE AND/OR
ELECTRONICALLY.

ZOOM MEETING: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
Meeting ID: 411 178 7571 Password: No Password Required.

BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

1. CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 P.M.

2. ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Ara Najarian, Vice President
Lynn Helenius, Director
Kristin Berry, Director
Howie Kennett, Director

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning District
operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board now. Please
state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations to 3 minutes.
State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the agenda.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department
Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of

District Interest



5. CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of August 81 2022, Board Meeting

Monthly Financial Review for August 2022

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report for August 2022

cawmp

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Preliminary Will Serve request for Gambril Project, 2821, 2825, 2831, 2835 Avila Beach
Drive (Lot 14), APN 076-196-019.
(Action Required: Receive Staff Report and Consider Approval of the Preliminary Will

Serve Application or Provide Other Direction to Staff)

B. Preliminary Will Serve amendment request for Lauchaln, LLC Project, 2845 and 2855
Avila Beach Drive, (Lots, 12 and 13) APNs 076-196-017 and 076-196-018
(Action Required: Receive Staff Report and Consider Approval of the Preliminary Will
Serve Amendment or Provide Other Direction to Staff)

8. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director, or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

9. ADJOURN
The next regular meeting will be held on October 11th, 2022.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, August 9th, 2022
1:00 P.M.

ZOOM MEETING: 411 178 7571

Meeting ID: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District,
to order at 1:05 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Community Services District Building, 100 San Luis
Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present via Zoom:  None

Board Members Present in Person:  Pete Kelley
Howie Kennett
Kristin Berry
Lynn Helenius

Board Members Absent: Ara Najarian

Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Office Manager

FRM Operations: Jeff Cedillos, FRM

Legal Counsel: Jeremy Stone, Price Postal & Parma

Ara Najarian joined the meeting in person at 1:10 PM.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS Geoff English, the General Manager from San Miguelito Mutual Water
Company invited the Board to entertain the idea of collaborating on a Centralized Wastewater Treatment Plan for
the entire Avila Valley including San Miguelito, the Port of San Luis, Sycamore Mineral Springs, KOA
Campground, Avila Beach and other interested parties. The State Water Resources Control Board is urging
smaller districts and mutual water companies to consider merging facilities in the future. Mr. English is
spearheading the effort to retain an engineering consulting firm to prepare a preliminary feasibility analysis.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. County Reports

Sheriff’s Report: Sheriff Stuart MacDonald reported 39 calls for service this month. Twelve disturbances, 4
suspicious circumstances, 22 preventive patrol stops, 4 thefts, and 2 assaults in Cave Landing. With the help of
County Parks collaborating with the Sheriff’s office there were no calls for service on the 4™ of July this year at
Pirates Cove.

Cal Fire: Battalion Chief Paul Lee reported 81 calls for service this month, 47 were medically related. Cal Fire
responded to a fatality at Pirate’s Cove last month. Chief Lee reminded us that burn season is officially over for
the year. Cal Fire will conduct a controlled burn in late fall near the Lighthouse area and The Pismo Preserve.



Cal Fire will be attending an Active Shooter Training next month. Captain Ryan Grebe will be taking over at
Station 62 for Fire Captain Kirk Petri who recently retired.

B. Conferences, Meetings and General Communications.

5. CONSENT ITEMS

Director Berry made a motion to approve the Consent Items and adopt Resolution No. 2022-08 which included
the Consolidation of the District’s General Election with the County’s General Election on November 8", 2022.
The motion was seconded by Director Kennett and passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
Ara Najarian
Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: Non¢

7. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Public Hearing relating to Solid Waste Franchise Rate Increase Resolution No. 2022-09.
President Kelley Opened the Public Hearing. There were no protests written or oral and no public comments.

President Kelley Closed the Public Hearing.

The Directors discussed the Resolution and Waste Connections staff responded to the Board’s questions. The
motion was made by Director Kennett to adopt Resolution No. 2022-09. It was seconded by Director Berry and
passed with a roll call vote 4-0. Director Najarian had left the room

AYES: Howie Kennett
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius
NOES: None

ABSENT: Ara Najarian

B. SB 1383, Ordinance No. 2022-01.
GM Hagemann summarized the Staff Report and explained to the Board and Public that SB 1383 requires
solid waste agencies to adopt regulations to achieve organic waste disposal goals by 2025. The SLO
IWMA hired a firm to develop this draft Ordinance for agencies to use. Most other agencies have adopted
or are in the process of adopting this Ordinance. There was no public comment on the draft Ordinance.
The motion was made by Director Berry and seconded by Director Kennett to adopt SB 1383, Ordinance
No. 2022-01, and waive the full reading.

AYES: Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius



NOES: None
ABSENT: Ara Najarian

Vice President Najarian rejoined the meeting.

The motion was made by Director Kennett to approve the amended Joint Powers Agreement of the IWMA and
was seconded by Director Berry.

AYES: Howie Kennett
Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian
Pete Kelley

NOES: Lynn Helenius

ABSENT: None

C. ABCSD Water Conservation Program, Resolution No. 2022-10. After many months of review with Legal
Counsel and coordinating with Zone 3 contractors GM Hagemann believes the Water Conservation Program is
ready for consideration by the Board. GM Hagemann recommended that the Board declare a Stage II Water
Supply Condition may be considered due to the state of our water supply. The motion was made by Director Berry
to adopt Resolution No. 2022-10, including declaration of a Stage II Water Supply Condition. seconded by
Director Kennett and passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
Ara Najarian
Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE.
None

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 3:25 P.M.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for Tuesday, September
13th, 2022, at 1:00 PM at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of Directors at
their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage@
DATE: September 13th, 2022

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for August

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of August, the District deposited $93,069.94 and incurred $253,612.27 in
expenses (cash basis). Income included $109,692.33 in monthly water and sewer fees. There
were no deposits from County Taxes this month. Expenses this month included our initial 60%
annual payment for Lopez Water in the amount of $58,059.25 and two months (June and July)
of our FRM Operations expenses.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund and
Profit and Loss Sheets are provided for your information for the month of August.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $108,856.22 in water and sewer service charges in August.
Customer Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in the amount of $836.11.

Operation and Maintenance

The statement for August from FRM (Fluid Resource Management) was not available at the
time of Board Packet production.



10:56 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/06/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2022
Aug 31, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash -63.90
1008 - Petty Cash 45.48
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking 905,323.02
1050 - LAIF 3,896,116.83
1060 - US Bank MM WWTP 1,695,273.34
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 6,496,694.77
Total Checking/Savings 6,496,694.77
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable 192,161.00
Total Accounts Receivable 192,161.00
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 3,166.38
1270 - Taxes Receivable 30,262.80
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings B 1564,575.17
Total 1250 - Receivables 188,004.35
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 20,394.90
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary B 20,394.90
Total Other Current Assets ) 208,399.25
Total Current Assets 6,897,255.02
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -8,233.58
Total 1605 - Office Equipment 0.00

Page 1



10:56 AM Avila Beach Community Services District
09/06/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2022
Aug 31, 22
1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost 4,526.21
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep. -4,526.21
Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Ad... 0.00
1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land 60,314.10
1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost 1,318,875.26
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr -593,752.02
Total 1626 - Collection Assets 725,123.24
1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost 611,174.66
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr -376,478.88
Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment 234,695.78
1634 - Other Equipment
1634a - Other Equipment Cost 6,973.40
Total 1634 - Other Equipment 6,973.40
1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original 105,000.00
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition 2,049,098.30
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep -1,318,518.37
Total 1635 - Treatment Plant 835,579.93
1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 * Treatment Equip Cost 1,087,410.54
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum D... -787,343.49
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Oth... 205,485.61
Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment 505,552.66
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary 2,368,239.11
1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost 21,136.28
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr -21,136.28
Total 1652 - Equipment 0.00

Page 2



10:56 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/06/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2022
Aug 31, 22
1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost 1,270,572.25
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr -724,007.77
Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets 546,564.48
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water 546,564.48
1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA 82,207.29
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep -54,626.21
Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset 27,581.08
1690 - Construction in Progress 599,761.81
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr. 3,642,146.48
Total Fixed Assets 3,542,146.48
Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources _26,376.00
Total Other Assets ) 26,376.00
TOTAL ASSETS 10,465,777.50
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable - 189,519.83
Total Accounts Payable 189,519.83
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2201 - Accrued Payroll 2,095.00
2260 - Vacation Payable 2,661.92
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued 1,381.88
2250 - PERS Liability o 500.0(_)
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 6,638.80

Page 3



10:56 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/06/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2022

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability
2450 - U.S. Bank Loan WWTP
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Aug 31, 22

 6,430.00
6,430.00
13,068.80
202,588.63

136,917.00
3,020,000.00
5,752.00

3,162,669.00

3,365,257.63

7,148,593.87
-48,074.00

7,100,519.87

10,465,777.50

Page 4



11:01 AM Avila Beach Community Services District
09/06/22 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary

4010 - Operating Revenue

4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee

4050 - Harbor Charges
4052 - Front Street Lighting
4053 - WWTP O&M

Total 4050 - Harbor Charges
Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex
5120 - Chase Paymentech
5140 : Invoice Cloud

Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees

5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense

Aug 22

109,692.33
2,337.35

240.00
33,823.00

34,063.00
146,092.68
146,092.68

146,092.68

10.00
508.16
449.69

967.85

3,665.19
0.00
111.63
223.26

4,000.08
69.60

800.00
800.00

~ 250.00
250.00

Page 1



11:01 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/06/22 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2022
Aug 22
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc. ) 114.32
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses 5,234.00
6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting 2,160.00
6103 - Accounting Audit 2,354.00
6120 - Dues & Subscriptions 1,000.00
6130 - LAFCo Fees 5,523.92
6135 - Legal 9,246.00
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping 579.32
6143 - Supplies, Office 69.24
Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage 648.56
6145 - Public Notices 119.28
6150 - Rate Assistance 836.11
6170 - Website ) 200.00
Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads 22,087.87
6500 - Operating Expenses
6505 - Contract LaborO & M 65,329.20
6506 - Contract Labor GM 9,520.00
6507 - Contract Labor Civil Engineer 7,005.00
6510 - Critical Spare Parts 4,751.05
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD 14,703.50
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only 5,089.24
Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. 19,792.74
6535 - Insurance P/L 2,034.74
6540 - Lab Tests 4,799.00
6542 - Maintenance 349.50
6550 - Operating Supplies 2,298.37
6555 - Permits & Fees 243.30
6580 - Solids Handling 1,982.75
6585 - Telephone / Internet 712.40
6590 - Utilities 5,151.73
Total 6500 - Operating Expenses 123,969.78

Page 2



11:01 AM

09/06/22
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss
August 2022

Avila Beach Community Services District

6800 - Water
6802 - Lopez

Total 6800 - Water
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7200 - Non-Operating Income
7220 - CIP Harbor

Total 7200 - Non-Operating Income
Total Other Income

Other Expense
9990 - Refund
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8237 - WW-7 Misc. Wastewater Projects
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
8245g - WWTP Cannon CM Services

8245d - WWTP Wallace Group Enginee...

8245e - WWTP Construction
Total 8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Aug 22

59,057.25
59,057.25
211,316.75
-65,224.07

12800
~ 15,485.00
15,485.00

2,706.90

17,416.95

19,381.76
7,983.75
1,881.01

29,246.52
46,663.47
46,663.47
49,370.37
-33,885.37
-99,109.44




1 abed

lz'zee'oc vl “"uswAhed aseys - 0ZLS $99) 00 Jueyoisw yoayuawAled 2202/61/80 39840
l01ze'0z 8e'L “"uswAhed eseyy - 0Z1LS $99) 90 JuBYoISW yosjuswAied 2202/81/80 %o9yD
6961LE0Z 06'90L°C punjay - 0666 dn XN 1818 JOj punjey 80/ L# JUNODDY IIGON BUID)  862€ ¢20Z/.L/80 pe=IT i)
62°219°2L €42 ~diyg » abeysod - Zy19 Hoday souspyuog Jownsuoy | ‘'salbojouyos] sAesl)  262€  2202/.1/80 %98yD
ZrLPS'ZL 59001 diys 9 abejsod - Zyl9 M 22/1L/8 86/ "AU| 678 JBquINN Jewolsny | ‘salbojouyos ) aaneas)  L6ZE  220Z/LL/SO 3o3yn
L1°0P¥'ZL 00°069 Bununoooy - 2019 Buidesyyoog geLE AU ZZ/0L/g  Buideaypoog SIBU3 MIN  96Z€  220Z/LL/80 3oayo
11°062'9L  00°00¢ Bununooay - 2019 Buideaxoog LzZ1g AUl ZZ/Zz/. Buidesyyoog olBug BIIN  96ZE 220Z/.1/80 osyo
12°08%'9L 00069 Bununoooy - Z0L9 Buidesypioog 60L€ "AU| ZZ/62/9 Buidoayoog oibul BYIN 962€  2202/L1/80 pisl- Vo)
22°092'SL OL'L ruswAhed asey - 0ZLS $99) 99 Juey2JoW yosjuawAied 220Z/21/80 %oayo
1966261 §9°) uswAhed asey) - 0ZLS $99) 00 jueyoloW yosjuawied 2202/21/80 %o8yo
ZV'8Sl'SL 00009 " JogeT JoBJUOD - 90G9  TIEL -S| Bny €611 "Auj JogeT JoBQUOD NS S8leIo0sSY g uuewsbeH  |6ZE  ZZ0Z/91/80 3o8yo
ZL1'8sL'zl 00048 " JogeT JoBJUOD - 90G9 22/0€/L - LL/L 26LL 'AUQ WO JOgET JoBIJUOD  SBjelnossy R uuewsbed  06Z€  220Z/91/80 3o8yD
ZL'88Z°LL  00°0S¥'L " 10ge Joequo) - 90§59  “°220Z ‘W9l - PIE AN NS Z2Z/8Z/L L6LL ‘AUl sojeossy g uuewabeH  682€  ZZ0Z/91/80 %o8Y)D
Z1'8£8'6 g1'e “uswhed eseyd - 0ZLS $98) 00 Jueyossw yoajuawAhed 220z/S1/80 %98YyD
66'¥£8'6 06'¢ “"uswhed aseyd - 015 $99) 00 JuByOJaW yosswied zz0z/zLi80 %994D
60°1£8°6 £eL “uswAhed eseyd - 021G $89} 00 Jueyosow yosuswied 2z0z/11/80 3oayo
9/'628'6 16 “uawhed aseyd - 0Z1S $994 00 Jueyosow yosjuawAed 2202/01/80 3o8Yyo
68'928'6 AW A "uswAhed aseyd - 0ZLS $89} 00 jueyolaw yooyuawAed 2202/01/80 %989
£€'¥28'6 000V "IN g "dey ~dib3 - $ZG9 saeday Jendwos siendwo) 098] D 143 220Z/01/80 %o9yd
£E'¥8.'6 00'69 aoUBUBJUIBI - 2SI 1sed uapzaug 143 2zZ0Z/60/80 3oayd
£E61L'6 69°6vY PNOID 8D10AU| - O LS S99} JuelOIoW PNOJD 3010AL| PNoJD8oI0AU| Z202/80/80 %08yo
¥9'692'6 0s'L uawAhed asey) - 0Z1LS $89) 00 JueyoJow yosjuawAied 2202/80/80 }oayD
¥1'892'6 00°0L Xswy - 011§ xowy "osi ssaidx3 ueslawy zz02/S0/80 3o8YyD
¥1'852'6 SZ9v diyg g ebeisod - Zv19 80IAI9S [B)S0d "S™N 2202/50/80 %o8y0
681126 £6°¢C “uswAhed asey - 0ZLS $©9) 00 Jueyossw yosjuswAed 2202/0/80 petllig]
96'80Z'6 zZz 09 dng Bupesado - 0559 "*sAg sssuisng soluosye) 143 2z02/£0/80 3oayD
2R ANG) prA uswihed eseyd - 0Z1LS $89} 00 JueyolaW yosjuswAed 2z0z2/€0/80 3o8y)
YV ivL'e GV “uswied aseyd - 0ZLs $99} 90 Jueyslow yosswAied 2202/€0/80 ¥o8yD
ZLZhL'6 L6l “uswhed aseyd - 0Z1S $99} 00 Jueyosew yosjuswied 2202/£0/80 %o94yD
LE'€ZL6 00°08% Bununoooy - 2019 Buidesyyoog zz/clL/L LLLE "AUl  Buidesypjoog aibul IMIN  882€  220Z/€0/80 %oayo
1£'€v9'8 LEPL "uswhed eseyd - 0Z1S $89) 00 jueyolaw yosjuswAhed 2202/20/80 %98yo
006298 00002 8lISGOM - 0219 suljwealls dsSogay Alyluow  1Q / WO BUl|WwesSIeg) 143 2202/20/80 %o8yD
00'62t'8 Z6'€25°s $894 004V - 0S19 Z2/LIL "AU| €2/Z20Z $984 004V “Ulonuod oipny 0D OIS 992€ 2202/20/80 3o8yD
80'506'C 8C'6LL S8OON 2lldNd - G¥L9 "TGLEL "AU] SION 2lignd dunqlu] wesbsie) D77 ‘Auedwod Audle|DoN  G8ZE  220Z/20/80 »o8yd
08'682°2 00'vSE‘C ¥pny Bununoooy - €019  220Z @unp Buunp saoiAIes JpnY £2-2202 Ad d11‘umoig g deped  +$9Z€  2202/20/80 3oayD
08 LEY Sely @oueUL)UIBI - 2SO AInr s90IM8S Z2/G1/8 0G18¢2 ‘AUl 8oineg Bulueples zeted  1L8Z€  2202/20/80 3oayn
GS'8¢ G082 ~diys @ ebeysod - ZyL9 Hoday aouspyuo) Jawnsuoy | ‘ssibojouyos) sAeal)  8/Z¢€  2202/Z20/80 %o8YD
05'9G€ 0S'991 diyg g obeisod - Z¥l9 M Z2/L/8 L2¢ /L “AU| 6P JequinN Jawojsn) | ‘selbojouyos] aAjess)  82€  2202/20/80 p=llie)
00061 00'6Z soueuRUIBl - ZFGO @ PUE pues ‘ssAean o dn Ues|D JoLs)xg ‘00 Buiues|) supse0d  2/2¢€  2202/20/80 3oayn
00691 00'591 soueUSIUB - ZPS9 (220Z AINr) LOLE "AU|] @ouUBUSIUIBW 90140 ‘0 Buluesy) supse0)  2/2¢€  2202/20/80 pelle}
Uiwipy / jeiauan
aouejeqg junowyy JUNOJDY awepN wnnN ajeq adA)]
Z20Z ¥snbny
SJUNOJ2Y/M pund Aq s)29Y9H 22/90/60

Jo11ISI@ SO2IAIAG AJIUNWWOY Yoeag ejIAyY



Z abed

80'688°'LS  00°GLS IOMBS g JOJeM - 0821 T PRUINISY JuswAed ZZ/E L/ suleay Alayar 1193Q/a4vOya1ISYN 2202/81/80 398yD
80VIELS 688§ ") / 8uoydale] - 6859 Jouls)u} G880 X # 1008 181V 143 2202/81/80 %98YD
€ZGLELS S OLYLL "M OSIN Z-MM - 2£28 22/S/8 8YEZ L "AU| Joqgqnuos iy "OU| SWLISAS 00RUAS  G6ZE  2202/LL/80 o8yD
82'868'CE  9.°18€'6l ruued dIMM - BGyEe 08 18010AU| LLZL LT # 199l0id L MM HEIN uouued  $6ZE€ 2202/21/80 %094yD
25915Vl pE98zZ'e g "dey dinb3 - Zzg9 2Z/9Z/L 11292 "Au| Jleday duind Y44 U slojopy ouoe|gd sAued  €62€  220Z/LL/80 %98y
8L0€Z°LL  00'66.'Y $1s9) ge - 0¥S9 ZZ/L/8 £68G Juswelels  ropleuy 1seoD suoleqy  Z6ZE  2Z0Z/LL/80 %¥o8yo
8L LEP'D 0S'€2 Ul /suoydefe] - G8S9  0ZZL-YEZ SO8 19198l 281916222282 # 1998 181V 143 2zZ02Z/91/80 %oeyo
89°/01‘9 00°0S9°L " 10geT 19B4UO0D - /0S9 JogeT 1oenuod WRISAS IUBS  sejeloossy @ uuewsbey  L62€  2202/91/80 %98yD
89°/GL'Y 00'062 " J0geT 10B4U0D - L0G9 wosAg lueG JogeT JoBjuUOD  SOJel0ssY R uuewsbeH  062€  220Z/91/80 o8y
89° /9%t 00°GEY " JogeT] Joequo) - 2059 wojsAg IUES JoBJUOD  SeJeINoSSY @ uuewsbed  692¢  2202/91/80 %0840
89'Z€0'v 96'vEL SOIN - 0659 JoIsdwing pA Z ZGEY0LE-0Z1Y JaquinN 100y Asejlueg Ajunod yinog 143 ZZ0zZ/z0/80 %o8yQ
2L168'E 1G'89G°1L ISUOD dLMM - 8628 "/ Buuojuopy saunosay |einnd 61E1L-2202 "OU| ‘S8JeI0SSY BIped  €8Z€  220Z/20/80 3o8yD
12'62€'C G1'Z86'L Buipuey spijos - 0859 ¥2289 zz/c L/ Bulpuey spijog 'ou] ‘s,peedg  ZgZe  2202/20/80 3o8yd
9y 9v¢ 00°0S1 "UHOSgNG @ sanq - 0Z19 sea4 diysiequiapy [enuuy saolnueg punolBiepun  082€  2202/20/80 pi=llg)
ov'961 9y'961 “"Ju] / suoydajR] - 5859 S Y06 9L16-G6S GO8 # 1ooe 181V 143 2202/1L0/80 %o8Y9

Aiejueg

00'8¢6 00'8¢6 sybI (ejoL
00'8€6 veVLE - 0659 1-9095929626 #o0e sjybiT 1S juoi4 3%9d 143  2202/22/80 %o8yd
99°€95 GE'ovY - 0659 £-7869.60690 # 1008 sjybi umo | 399d 143 2202/20/80 oeyd
LeLLL LELLL - 0659 0-29€SS 12666 # 100e siybin Auojo) 339d 143 2202/20/80 %o8yD

sybi

l2'662'8C 1266282 ulwpy / [eseue9) [ejoL
\2'662'82 Tl'L “uswhed aseyd - 0Z1LS $99} 00 JueyoJBW yosjuswied 2z0zZ/L£/80 %o8yD
67°/62'8C  ¥0° 291 "* JjogeT Joejuo) - G059 abieyoing |gngq  ebeuely soanosey PIN4  90EE  220Z/0E/80 %98yD
SP'0EL'8Z  9€°'861 "* J0geT JoBJUOD - G059 abieyoung jon4  ebeuely 90inosey pinjl4  90EE  ZZ0T/0£/80 3o8yD
60'2€6°'22  9£'861 " JogeT 19equoD - G0G9 ableyoing jen4 abeuepy @oinosey pin4  90€E  ZZ0Z/0E/80 %oay)
€1°€€2°72  00°009'€ " ioqeT joequo) - 90S9 D 2202 ‘UILZ - Wbl Bny 2Z//Z/8 ¥6LL ‘AUl sajerdossy g uuewsbeH  G0EE  ZZ0Z/0£/80 %o8y9
CLEEL'YE  S6'90€ “"usawAhed aseyd - 0Z1S $88} 00 Jueyosew yosjuawAed 2202/92/80 o8yo
81°99/'€Z  ¥Z'69 2010 ‘salddng - €419 sAg sng axnjaQ 2202/92/80 %o8y0
$5°269'€C  S6'622 U] / suoydefe] - G859 1L 2SE£008600LSH2Z8 # 100V wnioedg 143 2202/52/80 %98yD
6S°29v'€C 05991 diys g abelsod - Z¥l9 Y 22/L/8 8SS/ AU| 6¥Q JBqUINN Jawoisn) | ‘'salbojouyoa] aaneal)  €0SE  2202/52/80 %o8yD
60°L0E'€Z ST Lib aouBUSJUIBY - Z¥G9 seoIneg Bny ZZ/S51/8 98982 "AUl  80IMIeS Buluepies) zalad  LOEE  2202/52/80 ¥o8yD
¥9'€6Z'€T  ¥8'L “ruswAhed eseyd - 0ZLS $898} 00 jueyolew yosjuswAed 2Z0z/vzi80 %9840
002sZ'€Z  ¥6°0L “uswihed eseyd - 0ZLS $98} 20 jueyolaw yosjuswied 2202/£2/80 %o8y9
90'L8L'EZ  00°GS6°L [ebo7 - GEL9 PV 22/EL/L G¥6961 "AUl LO00DD-GZYPT 8ll4 T BuEd B [91S0d ‘@0Ud  662€ Z20Z/£Z/80 3o8yo
90'922'Lle  8S°€ “uswAhed esey - 0Z1S $99) 00 JuByOIBW yosjuswhed 2202/22/80 pllie)
8v'zee'Le 12002 soniN - 0659 JS sinT ues ool 3%9d 143 2202/22/80 %98Y9
lz'zeo‘te 00002 "UHOSaNG B $ONQ - 0ZL9  TUZ8./8YZ9L # Al SH3dIeD Hodsy g9 aSVO Syad 143 Zz202/61/80 %oay)

asuejeg unowy JUNO22Y oW aweN wnN ajeq adA)

Zz0ozZ Isnbny

SIUNO022Y/M pund Aq S)y29Y9H Z2/90/60

JoU)SIg S99IAIeG AJUNwLWOY yoeag BlIAY



¢ abey

LG'GZL'Z9 96622 sanN - 0659 'pY Buipueened /121 3%9d 143 220Z/22/80 3oayn
GG'G68'L9  00GLS "UJOMeS R JOleM - 08Z1 T pauIN}ey JuswAed zz/e L /g suleay Alayer 1193Q/Q9vOdaLSYIN 220z2/81/80 pi:llle]
GG'08€'L9  00°0SE‘L "* JogeT 19BU0D - L0G9 JogeT Joenuo) weisAg Jsjep)  sejeldossy g uuewsbeH  16ZE  2202/91/80 309y9
GG'0£0'09  00'SPL " Jogen Joequog - 2059 WalsAg Jsjepn Joge joenuo)  sajepossy g uuewsbeq  062¢  Z202Z/91/80 pie=llg)
GG'G88'6S  00'SEY " JogeT 10equo) - 2069 WalsAg Jsjepn Joge joenuo)  sajepossy @ uuewabel  692¢  ZZ0Z/91/80 %o84yD
GG'0S7'6S  0€'€YT $99 9 SpUIsd - G569 SUOIJOBULO0D) SS0ID yyesH 0D O1S  182€ 2202/20/80 3oayn
GZ'/02'65 000Gl 'uosgng @ seng - 0Z19 se94 diysiaquis|y [enuuy seoIAleg punolbispuny  082€  2Z02/20/80 ble=lVg)
GZ'/S0°6S  88'6ELLP zadoT - 2089 'R0 s80IAl8S 1090  SHIOM dllANd AlunoD OIS 622€ 2202/20/80 %o8yD
IS ZLE LY L€ L1ELL zadoT - 2089 2l VSO £2-220C JedA |eosld Jolep zado SHIOM 2liqnd Auno) O1S 62€  2202/20/80 %084yD

Jarem

00°0S.'S 00°0S.°G a)se M plios |10l
00°0G.2'S 000202 febaq - GEL9  ZhpgoouBuplQ Juswabeueyy S1SEM PIOS I BULIEd B [91S0d ‘80l POEE  2202/SE/80 398YyD
00'089‘¢€ 00°089‘¢ |ebe - GE1L9 80uUBUIPIQO JusWabeu.y d)SeM PIOS T BUEG R [91SOd ‘@0Md  662E  2202/€2/80 3oayn

dJseM plios

80°'1G2'2¢l 80°LSLZEL Alejueg jejo |
8016228l  ¥9'€02 ""Ju| / suoydefa ) - 6859 G 706 9176-G65 S08 # Jooe 1891V 143 2z02/0€/80 3o3yo
¥ ipS'ZeL  02'8E2 g rdey "dinb3 - ZZs9 INQ [[eD wiiely [ore YBIH Id Y44 ebeuely soinosay pinl4  90€E€  2202/0€/80 3oayo
¥2'608°LEL  8¥'9/2'€ g 'dey "dinb3 - gzg9 Inojie) |19A9] YbiH H44 ebeuely @ounosay pinjl4  90EE  2202/0€/80 3o9yd
97265821 66'PPE g tday "dinb3 - gzg9 ZZ/0S/y led Jamod G6Z1LZM  obeuely sounosay pinjld  90€E  Z20Z/0€/80 3}oeyo
LL°181'8CL 1S IVEL g dey dinb3 - Zgg9 elY [9A87 YBIH 3id 86pn|S Atewiud G2/LZM  Uebeueiy 8oInosay pinjd  90€E  Z220Z/0€/80 %o9yo
0Z'0¥8'0ZL €£+'696 g "day dinb3 - Zzg9 sisoubeiq L# dwnd 444 GGZ1ZM abeuei somnosey pini4  90EE  2202/0€/80 3o8yo
11v18'SZL  YO'6¥SC g "dey "dinb3 - ZzZ59 Jledsy @ N 260221 “obeuepy sainosey pinj4  90€E  220Z/0€/80 b fol=10rs]
gl'Ggee'eel  0SeLe "ISU0D d1MM - 96128 uoisuedx3 1 MM “ebeuey 90inosay pinjld  90€E  Z2202/0€/80 pe-lie]
€2'€L0'eZL Ov'9ee'e " aJedg [eanud - 0159 ssedAg ® dund 0zozzy “ebeuep 80inosay pinl4  90€E  2202/0€/80 pliig)
£8'9/9'0ZL SOVIP'Z " aledg [B9BUD - 0159 Go96lzy dund d1I MM ebeuepy 8ainosay pinld  90€E  Z202/0£/80 pellie]
8L'Z9Z'8Ll 19'G8Y°L dng BuyessdQ - 0559 d1MM Joj salddng 49612y 'ebeuey @ounosay pinjl4  90€E  Z202/0£/80 blellVlg)
16°922°0LL €82L8'GL " JogeT 1oequo) - 5069 690zz4 Wweg 'sdQ zzoz A ebeue| @oinosay piNj4  90€€  Z202/0£/80 ¥o9yD
89°€96'00L £8'218'GlL “** JogeT Joesuo) - 5069 626124 Au| Adeyueg 'sdQ gzoz sunr  rafeuepy 90inosey piNld  90€E€  220Z/0E/80 }oayo
6206168  62'CES g "dey -dinb3 . 2zg9 ZZILLIP INO |[eD WelY $LOLZM  rebeuep 90inosey pINd  90€E  ZZ0Z/0E/80 %o9yo
9G'8L9'¥8  91'€99°L g -dey "dinb3 - Zzg9 saNss| YAvOS ¥65LZM  ebeuel a0inosay pinjld  90e€  Z220Z/0€/80 %o9yo
0’5628  2/.'890°L "7 10gET J0BJUOD - GOS9 cpglel “ebeuely sounosey pinl4  90E€E  2202/0€/80 %o8yo
89988°L8  68°0¢ dng bBunessdo - 0559 dLMM 1o} sanddng pegLgy  “ebeuep 80inosay pINl4  90€E  220Z/0€/80 %o9yo
6.'668'L8  €£82L8'GL " Jogen JoeluUo) - G059 616124 ‘AUl Aeyues 'sdQ Zzzoz sunr  “ebeuepy 801nosay PNl Q0SS 220Z/0€/80 peilie]
96'270'99  00°008°L " JogeT JoBjuo) - 2059 WaysAg Iueg Joge JoeNUOD  SOIRIN0SSY R uuewsbeH  GOEE  220Z/0€/80 pie-llie]
96'ZV2'¥9  659°1L2. dng BunessdQ - 0559 22/6/8 8S92.L0# AUl 611916 Jawolsn) yoogenig ySN  Z0SE  2202/S2/80 3o8yo
1£7125'€9  G1'€86'L “eflem dLMM - PS8 22/6/S 2100-G720 # 198l01d 86655 "Au| 'ou| ‘dnouisy @oejlepM 00€E  2202/S2/80 pellie}
29°/€5'6S  zzosv'e salliiN - 0659 dwnd 115 uel4 ueg g pig 3%9d 143 2202/22/80 3oayn
0¥'250'2S  2£'891L sollN - 0659 Z-8£ZZEYBEE9 #ooe uoneis Y 3%9d 143 2202/22/80 %oayo

aouejeq junowy UNO22Y owai aweN wnp ajeq adA]

Zzoz snbny

SIUNO022Y/M pund Aq s)o9yH 22/90/60

J0LIISIg S9DIAIRG AJUNWWOY yoeag elIAy



y abed

LZ'ZL9'eSZ  1TT19°eST aviol
wm.mhw.mw 86°'€.8°G8 JB1eM |ejoL
86'¢/8'G8 c0ele T Jogen jJoenuod - G059 aje M\ s|edlway) ziyozey rebeuely 80inosay pin|4 90€€e 220¢/0c/80 308y
96'006'G8 10°'S6Z'S 7 Jogen oenuo) - G089 690224 4918 M SO 220z ANt *abeuepy 8a4nosay pinj4 90ee 2202/0c/80 (384D
68'G02°08 L0'G62Z'S T Joqen] oequoy - 6069 616124 "AU| JRJBM "SAQ ZZ0Z dunr  “ebeuely 82In0say pin|4 90€e  2202/0€/80 3284D
Z280L6'v. Lgecr "W g "dey "dib3 - $2g9 9I0WedAg Lo Xea 9//1LZM  "ebeuely 82inosay pin|4 90€e 220¢/0E/80 A984D
Le L8V v. €629V "W g 'dey "dib3 - 29 ajdweg pue juelpAH aoejdey 8Z.LZM “abeuely 80inosay pinj4 90ce 220¢/0g/80 198YyD
85°198°69 L0°S62'S T Joqen Peuo) - G059 €68124 ‘Au| 19l "sdQ Zgog aunr " ebeuely 82.n0say pinj4 90€e 22¢0¢/0g/80 J08YD
16°99579 00006 7 JoqeT oenuo) - L0S9 Jajep) Jogeq joeljuod  sejeloossy g uuewabey S0ee  220¢/0¢/80 303U
16°999°€9 00'LYS'L [ebe - 6£19 Ue|d UOBAIBISUOD Jajep\ ™ eulled B 191S0d ‘8lid 66¢e 220¢/ce/80 33{/34o
asuejeg Junowy JUNO2OY owap aweN wnN  ajeq adA]
2202 ¥snbny
SJUNO029y/M pund Aq s}o9y)H 22/90/60

1oLISIQ S921AI8S AJlunwwo? yorag BlIAY



| abed

8/°0/8'¢- eL'Y “wiald oiioed - 0L0L aoue)sissy 9y  zZ0z/80/80 UsodeQ
1G'GLe'e- €0°99G°L- wald oyioed - 0101 o8y lues 2z02Z/80/80 lsodeq
8°'608°L- 000 “"ldald diioed - 0101 Z18Yl0 2Z20e2/L0/80 ¥sodeQ
81608 L- 000 ladd diided - 0101 |l JI8Y)O 2202/,0/80 ¥sodeQg
81°608'}- 000 ladd dided - 0101 soue)sissy ejey zZ0¢//0/80 WsodeQ
81°608' |- 12’86~ "wald diioed - 0LOL o8y lues 2z0z/.0/80 MNsodeQ
L2 LLL L S'6€ wield oiloed - 0LOL Z18Ul0 2Z02/90/80 NsodeQg
99°0G°L- 000 lulald dHided - 0101 L 84O Z202/90/80 Msodeq
99'0G.'L- Z8'sl wald dyioed - 0101 aoue)sissy )y  220Z/90/80 MHsodsQ
8199/ |- 60'62- rwald oyioed - 0101 09y lueS 2z02Z/90/80 lsodsQ
6£°/89°L- 000 ladd duoed - 0101 ZJ9Yl0 2Z0Z/50/80 MNsodsQ
6E°289°L- 00'0 wald Jytoed - 0101 L 1I9Yl0 220Z/50/30 lsodeq
6€°/89°)- 000 TTuield diided - 0LOL soue)sissy 8jey 2zZ02/G0/80 ¥sodeQ
652891~ 89'cvke- "wiedd duided - 0101 09y lueg Zz0zZ/S0/80 lsodeq
LLEvE'L- 96'¢ce- 'wald oiioed - 0101 ZI8Ul0 2202/v0/80 Nsodeq
GlLoce'L- 000 rwiaid oiioed - 0LOL L JBYIO 220Z/¥0/80 MNsode(
GL'0ze'L- 00°SL lusld OYoed - 0101 aoue)sissy aley ¢z0Z/v0/80 NsodeQ
GlL'Gee'L- Ly 0S¢- ""wiald olioed - 010l o9y ues zz0zZ/#0/80 NsodeQ
89'186- 09°0- "Weldd oiioed - 01L0L Z8Y0 220Z/c0/80 ¥sodeQ
80786 00°0 laeld dyioed - 0101 L JIBYIO 220Z/€0/80 MNsodeQ
80'186- 15V 4 rlusld oyoed - 0101 80UB)SISSY )y ZZ0Z/€0/80 MsodeQ
18°886- vl'ele- 'uield oied - 0101 09y lUBS  ZZ02/€0/80 M}sodeQ
29°Gl9- 00°0 “ulaldd ayided - 0101 Z18Yl0 2z02/20/80 Nsodse(Q
19°Gl9- 000 uiald dided - OLOL |l JBYIO 2Z20Z/20/80 MsodsQg
19'G19- 2201 TTulald oylded - 0101 souelsissy aley Z202/20/80 Msodeq
¥6°G29- 08'L.¢- 'wald oyoed - 0101 09y lUeS gz02/20/80 MsodeQ
142 4% 681/ “Twiadd oiioed - 0101 ZJ8uyl0 2z0zZ/L0/80 Nsodeq
£0'62¢- 000 wald ouioed - 0101 L JBYIO 2202/10/80 MNsode(
€0'62¢- S ArA “'wiald diioed - 0L0L aoue)sissy aley ZzZ0zZ/L0/80 Nsodeq
9¢’Lye- oc’ Lve- “llald duded - QLOL o8y lues gz0z/10/80 usodeQ

Aiejiueg

2¢’¢S8- [AAYA uUlupy / |elsuag |elo|
zTess- A4S “wield oyioed - 0101 usods( yseD Jswoisny zz0z/L1/g0 usodeQ

Uulwupy / [eisuss)

aouejeg junowy yids owsy ajeq adA}

220z ¥snbny

pung Aq sjisodag 22/90/60

JoUSIg S82IAIaG AJUNWIWOY) yoeag eJIAY



Z oabey

16'80.L°0- 90'59 "Uwald diioed - 010} oouesissy ey  Z202/81/80 MsodeQ
e0vLL Op- SLovC'vL- “wsld dyived - 0101 o9y lues Zz0e/81/80 lsodeQ
82'€e5'9¢e- 00°0 Tuiald oyioed - 0LOL ZJ8Yy0 2202/L1/80 ¥sode(Q
8c'ces'oe- 00°0 “rweid oyioed - L0t L JaYl0 Z2Z02/L1/80 ¥sodeQ
8c'ees'oe- 05°L 'wsld oyioed - 0L0L aouelsissy ajey 2zZ0z/LL/80 NsodaQg
81°0¥5'92- 96°Z62'v- “wald duioed - 0101 o9y lueS  gz0z/LL/80 Msodeq
zzeve'ce- L6'vE- "Uwald oyoed - 0101 Z oo 2202/91/80 MsodeQ
Leere'ee- 18°/8¢€ Tuwisld dyioed - 0LOL | J8Y)O 220Z/91/80 Nsodaq
ZL'109'gce- v8velL “"wald oyloed - 0101 sduejsissy ajey  ¢202/91/80 ¥soda(Q
96°6e.'¢e- GZ'L92'G- “weld dyloed - 0101 o9y lues Zz0z/9L/80 ¥sodaQ
1189V L)- €L'GL- "Uwald duloed - 0101 Z49Ul0 2e0e/SL/e0 WsodsQ
86°CSY'Ll- 000 wLld oyided - 0L0L | JoyO 220Z/5L/80 WsodeQ
86°2Sh'LL- L0l “'wield diyided - 0LOI aouelsIssy 9)ey  ZZ0¢/51/80 MsodeQ
GCeor'llL- 9€'8€6'01- “wield Jyloed - 0L0L 09y lueS Zz0Z/S1/80 NsodsQ
68'1725'9- LL916- Twisld dyded - 010l Z 18Yyl0 2202/c1L/80 Wsode(
Z1°'809°G- 000 “wisid Jyoed - 010l L JOUIO ZZ0Z/eL/80 ¥sodeq
21'809'G- 000 Twiald Jyioed - 0LOL aoue)sissy ajey ZzZ0zZ/el/g0 ¥sodeqQ
Z1'809°G- G8'991- “wiald dyided - 0LOL o9y lUBS  ZZ0Z/EL/80 MsodaqQ
LT \Y'S- 00°0 “wRld duioed - 0101 ZJ9Yl0 2e0e/eL/g0 WsodeQ
LT LyY'G- 000 Tl olided - 0L0L |l JayO 2z02/Z1/80 ¥sodeQ
LT \vy'S- 000 “"wald olloed - 0101 souejsissy aley  ¢z0¢/cL/80 Nsode(Q
LT \vY's- ¥2°20L- “Uwisld ouloed - 0101 o9y lueS  gz0z/zL/g0 WsodaqQ
€G°8€€'G- 68'v.L “"wald dyloed - 0101 Z4eUyl0 220e/L1/80 Wsode(
ZreLr's- 000 ""wald dyioed - 0101 L YO 220oz/LL/80 usodeQ
ZrELP'S- 8L'LL “Uwald ouioed - 0101 souejsissy ajey ¢z02Z/LL/80 lsode(Q
0z’ Lev's- 60'89- “'Waid duIoed - 0101 o9y lueg  Zz0e/LL/80 MsodeQ
LV LvL Y- 000 wsld Jijioed - 0101 Z Jaul0 Zz0z/01/80 ¥sodeq
b LYL Y- 000 T'wislid oyided - 010l | I8YI0 ZZ0Z/0L/80 ¥sodeQ
LV ALY 000 “wiald oyioed - 01Ol Qouejsissy sjey zz0c/0L/80 ¥HsodeQ
AWATR S 6vr'vie- wiald dyioed - Lol o8y lUBS ZZ0Z/0L/80 ¥sodaQ
FASAS 4 G9'G8 “Uwald Joed - 0101 Z48Yl0 2202/60/80 ¥sode(Q
12°8LS'YV- 000 Twisad diioed - 0L0L | JI8Y)O 2Z02/60/80 WsodeQ
L1T°81S'Y- 05’2 Twald dyioed - 0L0L souejsissy ajey 2202/60/80 ¥sode(Q
L1°G2S'Y- 87885 L- “"wald oioed - 0101 09y lueS  £g0e/60/80 NsodeQ
6y LE6°C- 6ceey “wiedd oyioed - 0101 Z19Y0 2202/80/80 MNsode(Q
8L°0.8'¢- 000 "Uwald duoed - 0104 | I9Ul0  2202/80/80 Usode(
aouejeg junowy nds ajeq odA)
220z ¥snbny
pung Aq syusodaqg 22/90/60

Jo13SI SO2IAI9S AJUnWwwo)) yoeag BjIAY



¢ abed

LG 692 G- 000 Twalid oyioed - 0LOL aouejsissy 918y  Z202/0¢/80 MHsodaQ
1G'692'GY- oL'L9- wisid diided - 0101 o8y lueS  Zz0Z/0€/80 MsodaQ
Ge'802 G- 000 wisiad dyided - 0101 2180 2202/62/90 wsode(Q
GE'80C G- 000 rweld dyloed - 0LOL | JoUI0 ZZ02/62/80 ¥sodeQ
GE'802 G- GgG'0C Twisld oyioed - 0LOL aoue)sissy @jey ZzZ02/62/80 MsodaqQ
06822 G- g8'c0s- wisld diioed - 0101 09y IUBS  ZZ02/62/80 WsodaQ
G0'S2ZS vy- 000 TTwisid dyioed - 010} Z Y0 2202/.2/80 usode(
S0°GeS - 000 wsld oyided - 0101 |l JoYI0 ZZ0Z/L2/80 WsodeQ
S0'SZS - so¢cl wsld dyided - 0101 aoue)sissy 918y Zz0g/L2/80 ¥sodsQ
01'8ES v~ €C'99- Twislid d4ided - 0101 o9y IUBS  Z202//2/80 ¥sodeQ
182y - 000 “wsld dlided - 0101 Z BYl0 2202/92/80 ¥sode(
L8CLY v~ 000 TTwiald dUided - 0101 L J8YI0 2202/92/80 MsodeqQ
L8°CLY' VY- 052 wisld dyloed - 0LOI souejsissy 8jey 220g/9¢/80 ¥sode(Q
LE08Y V- 8v°'LlC- wisld dyioed - 0101 o9y IlUBS ZZ02/92/80 MsodeQ
68'25C - 12 K4 % rwisad dyioed - 0101 Z Y0 2202/52/80 MNsode(
€Y'G6C v- 000 rwisld dyloed - 0LOL | JoO Z2Z02/52/80 Msode(
€Y'G62 trir- 000 “wsid olyioed - 0LOL soue)sIssy @)ey zzZ0Z/GZ/80 MsodaQ
€Y'G6C - 90°0v6- rweid diioed - 0101 09y UBS  ZZ02/S2/80 Wsoda(
LE°9GEEr- 000 “Uwsid dyloed - 0101 Z WO 2z0z/vz/80 ¥sodeQ
LE°GGEEr- 000 wiald dyloed - 0101 | 19YI0  2Z0Z/vz/80 ¥sodeq
L£°GGE'ECY- 000 Twiald dyided - 0101 aoue)sissy aley ¢z0Z/y2/80 ¥sodsQ
L£°SGEer- ge'ee “wsld dylded - 0LOL o9y lueg  Zz0zZ/¥2/80 MsodeQ
cLeeeer- 0cocy “wisld dided - 0101 Z19Yl0 2202/22/80 Wsode(
ceesLiey- 000 Twiald dyided - 0101 L I8YIO 2202/22/30 lsodeq
ceesLiey- geee rwsid dyloed - 0LOL soue)sissy ajey Z¢02/2z/80 ¥sode(Q
LOVv8L'eY- vy v8ce- rwsld dyided - 0L0L o9y lueS  £zZ0Z/2e/80 MHsodeQ
€2°005'0v- 000 rwiald dlloed - 0L0L ZJ9Y0 2202/02/80 MusodeQ
€2°00S 0%~ 000 rweid dyioed - 01Ot | JoO 2202/02/80 ¥sodeQ
€2°00S'0¥- 000 wield dyioed - 010l soue)sissy @jey  ZzZ02/0zZ/80 MHsodaQ
€2°00S 0¥- go'ee- Twsid dyidoed - 0L0| %9y lues  Zz0z/0z/80 ¥sodse(
859y '0v- 000 Twsid dyided - 0101 Z 1O 2202/61/80 NsodeQ
8G°9.¥°0p- 000 wsld dyided - 0101 L 1BYIO 2202/61/80 NsodeqQ
85°9.v'0t- cL've Tueid Jyioed - 0L0L aoue)sissy ajey Zz0zZ/61/80 ¥sodeQ
120050t~ 06°'G8L- "wislid dyided - 0101 09y lueg zz0e/6L/80 ¥sodeq
L8vLE Op- 16°69¢ “wisld diioed - 0101 2 49Ul0 2202/81/80 ¥sodeQ
2€'089'0t- G9'8c “wisld di4ioed - 0101 | IBYIO 2202/31/80 lsodeq
aosuejeg junowy yids ajeq adA)
220z 3snbny
pun4 Aq syisodaq 22/90/60

1oLSI SO2IAIag AJIUNWIWOY) |orag eJIAY



¢ abed

6.°G06°L- rAAVA “uisad dijided - 0L0L o8y J8)eM\  2202/90/80 MsodeQg
1G°GEQ]'L- 000 rweld oyloed - 0101 ZJoyO 2202/50/80 Msodeg
15°GE8'L- 000 wsld dlioed - 0LOL | lYl0  2202/50/80 NsodeQ
1G°GE]'L- 000 ruisld oyioed - 0101 aouelsissy ajey ¢202/S0/80 Nsode(Q
1G5°GE8'L- 96°1G¢- rwRld oyloed - 010} 09y JOJeM  2202/50/80 MHsodaQ
L9Egt’L- 000 “wisld dyided - 010} ZJaWO 2Zz0z/r0/80 ¥sodeQ
19€8b L~ 000 wisld oyloed - 0L0L | IBYIO  2202/70/80 Nsode(
L9'E8y’ |- 80°¢e wisld d4ylded - 0101 aouelsissy aley  220z/t0/80 NsodeQ
69'906°L- 9G°19¢- Twiald oyioed - 0101 o9y J9lBM  2202/70/80 ¥sodeq
ELsyLiL- 000 "wisid duyloed - 0101 2 JsYlo 2z02/c0/80 ¥sodeQ
€LSrL L- 000 "wialid oyloed - 0L0L | I8Y)0 2202/20/80 IsodeQ
eLSrL L- 0.0l Twialdd diioed - 0101 aoue)sissy a)ey Zz0zZ/c0/80 MHsodaQ
€8°GGL'}- 0g'8ve- rwisid dyloed - 0101 o9y J9leM  2202/€0/80 Msode(
€G°208- 000 lisld dyloed - 0LOL 28O 2202/20/80 MNsode(
€G°208- 000 wield d1ided - 010} | l8Yl0  2202/20/80 NsodeqQ
€G°208- LECL wisld dyided - 0101 aouelsissy aley ¢202/20/80 Nsode(
06°618- Yovie- Twisld dyided - 0101 09y JejepM  220Z/20/80 MsodaQ
92'S.LY- 000 UwRld dyioed - 0101 Z1oUl0 2202/10/80 Wsode(Q
9C'G.LY- 000 ruisld Jyided - 0LOL I JoUl0 Z202/10/80 Msode(
STAYA & {44 "rwisld dyided - 0101 souelsissy ajey 2z0¢/1.0/80 ¥sodeQ
0S' L6V~ 0G° .61 Twald oiided - 0L0L o9y Jolep  2202/10/80 Ysode(

19)1epA

GELEE'T- ge'lege- SIseM pPlIoS [ejol
Ge'Leee- geleee Twisld dljioed - 010} MS @34 aslyouel4 suoloauu0) 8)SBAM  2202/52/80 NsodaQ

9)seM PlIoS

Z9'LPL9p- Z9'LyLop- Asejueg [ejo |
2oLyl op- go'Lee- Twisld dyided - 0101 SOO rav IONVIVE LE'€9r $ 2202/L€/80 Usode(Q
16°606'GY- 000 "wisld oylded - 0101 ZBY0 zz0z/1e/80 ¥sodeQ
16°606'GY- 000 weld ouioed - 0L0L |l I8UI0  2202/1€/80 Msodeq
L6°606'GY- 000 wisld diided - 0101 soue)sIssy ey zz0z/L€/80 MsodeQ
16°606'GY- o' 0v9- wisld diyloed - 0LOL o9y lues Zzoe/Le/80 Nsodeq
L6692 G- 000 wsld dyided - 0101 ZJ8Yl0 2z02/0€/80 ¥sode(
16692 G- 000 Trwsld dyioed - 010} | JoUI0  2202/0€/80 Usode(
aouejeg unowy Jjds owaw aeq adA)

220z ysnbny

pung4 Aq sjsodaq 22/90/60

193SIg S99IA198 [HUuNWWo) yoeag elIAyY



G abed

95v0.'8lL- L0°LCL'9- Tueld diioed - 0101 o9y J9leM  220Z/9L/80 ¥sodaQ
6y LLG'CL- 000 rusld dlyided - 0101 ZI9Yl0 2z0z/SL/80 WsodeQ
6v' LLG5CL- 000 “weld diided - 0101 L 18410 2202/GL/80 ¥sodeQ
6" LLG5CL- FANAS wald oiioed - 0101 souelsissy 9ley ¢¢0¢/G1/80 ¥sode(
98'685'CL- ov°eco’y- rwisld oyided - 0101 09y JojeM  Z202/SL/80 MHsode(Q
Ot"955'8- 000 wiLld oyioed - 0L0L ZJ94yl0 zzoz/eL/80 wsodeQ
Ot'95G'8- 00°0 wald oyoed - 0LOL L JoyO 2z0z/eL/80 wsode(
Ot"95G'g- 000 “Twald dlyided - L0t souejsissy ajey 220z/cL/80 ksode(Q
Ot'95G'g- 8€'C6e- wsld duyloed - 0101 09y JoleM  2z02/€1/80 ¥sode(Q
z0'v9z'e- 000 'ulald dyloed - 0L0L Zleul0 2202/21/80 Usode(
20v9c'e- 000 weld oyided - gLOL L IBYIO 2202/2L/80 WsodeQ
A\ TA 000 Twiid diided - 0101 Qouelsissy ajey 2z0z/Z1L/80 Wsode(
20'v9c'e- cLeet- Tuald dljioed - 0L0L o9y J9JeM  220Z/2L/80 ¥sodsQg
ocovLg- 000 rwisld dyided - 0101 ¢49YI0 2202Z/LL/80 Msodeq
0g0vL'g- 000 wisld dyided - 0101 | 84O 2202/L1/80 ¥sodeqQ
0g'ovL'g- L6'ec "wald di4ived - 0101 souelsissy ajey 220¢/L1/80 ¥sode(Q
LZv9oL'8- TAAAL N "wald dljioed - 0LOL o8y ISy 2202/L1/80 ¥sode(
66°L61'9- 000 wiald ouioed - 0LoL ZJ8Yi0 220z/01/80 Wsode(
66°L6L'9- 000 wiald diioed - 0LOL L 18O 2202/0L/90 ¥sodeQ
66°L6L'0- 00’0 rwisld dyided - 0101 aouejsissy ajey zz02/01/80 ¥sode(
66°161°9- 88'€€G- Tweld oyioed - Lol 09y J9JeM  2202/01/80 MsodsQg
1°8G9°G- 000 “waid diided - 0L0) Z Y0 2z02/60/80 Nsods(Q
L1°8G9°G- 00°0 wisid diided - 0L0L | IYI0  2202/60/80 Usode(
L1'8G9°G- 12° 07 Twiald dyided - 010l aouelsissy @)ey  ¢20¢/60/80 ¥sodeQ
G9'699°G- 86'vV6'L- ruisld duided - 0101 ooy JoJeM  2202/60/80 Ysode(
L9vel'e- 000 Trwald oyided - 0101 ¢ 9YI0 2z02/80/80 Msode(
L9vel'e- 000 wald dyioed - 0101 | 8YO 2202/80/80 ¥sodeQ
L9vel'e- 0401 wisld diided - L0l aoue)sIssy aley Zz02/80/80 MNsodeq
le'gel'e- 9.v29°)- 'wald diioed - 0101 o8y JeleM  2202/80/80 MsodeQ
19°090°¢- 000 wsld diided - 0LOL ZI84Yl0 220Z/.0/80 ¥sodaQ
19°090°2- 000 wisld oylded - 010l | 18O 2202Z/20/80 ¥sodeq
19°090'2- 000 rusld dyloed - 0101 aouejsissy @ley  ¢20¢/.0/80 isode(Q
19°090°2- 98'891- Twield duioed - gL0L o9y JoYep  2202/.0/80 Wsoda(Q
G.168'L- 000 wisid diided - 0L0L Z49UYl0  2202/90/80 Usode(
G/168°L- 000 wisld dyided - 0101 L YO 2Z202/90/80 Msodeq
G 168°L- rovi “rwield dided - 0L0L souelsissy 91ey  ¢¢0¢/90/80 Ysode(
aouejeg junowy y|ds ajeq adA)]
2202 ¥snbny
pun4 Aq sysodag 22/90/60

191ISI S921AI9G AJlUNWILIO) |oeag eIy



g abed

c.L800'Cv- 0°99- “'wisld dijidoed - 0L0L o9y J9lepM  220Z/L2/80 NsodeQ
8926 Lv- 000 'wisid olioed - 0LOL ¢ Y0 zz02/92/80 MsodsQ
89°ZV6 LY- 00°0 wald dyided - 0101 | JoUI0 Z2Z02/92/80 MNsode(
89°CV6’ LY~ 12° 0] “weid dulded - 0101 aouelsissy aley  2z02/92/80 Wsoda(Q
ZTYe6 Ly STAVAS % Twield diided - 0LoL o0y JOYepM  ¢202/9¢/80 Wsoda(
€6°9L9°Lp- 000 wld dyided - 0101 Z18UlI0 2202/52/80 MNsodeQ
€699 LY- 000 Tusld dyided - 0101 L Y0 2202/9e/80 Wsodeq
€6°919'LP- 000 rwsld dyided - 0101 souejsissy sjey Z202/52/80 lsodeq
€6°9L9°LY- oF'LE8- Twiald oyided - 0101 ooy JoleM  220¢/52/80 lsode(
Ly'6LL'0p- 000 wald diided - 0101 Z49Yl0 2eoe/re/en usode(Q
Ly'6LL°0p- 000 “rwisld dyioed - 0101 | YO 2202/v2/80 ¥sodeQ
Lyr'6LL0p- 000 wisld dyided - 0L0L souejsissy ajey 220z/vZ/80 WsodeQ
LY'6LL'0p- 06'€G- “rwield diided - 0L0L o9y Jelep  2202/ve/80 ¥sode(Q
16°GeL'op- 000 uiald dyided - 01Ot ZJeUl0 2202/22/80 ¥sode(
16'GeL'op- 000 wsld oyioed - 0101 L I8Ul0  2202/zz/e0 NsodaQ
16°GeL'op- Le'oy Trusld oyided - 0101 aouelsissy ajey ¢z0z/2z/80 Nsode(
CTAANNY GZ'00lL'¢e- weld oyioed - L0t o9y Jelep  2202/2e/80 lsode(Q
€0°cL9'L¢e- 000 TUwiRid Jiidoed - 0L0L Z U0 2z0z/0z/80 UsodeQ
€0°¢L9'L€E- 000 Trusld dyided - 0101 | 18Ul  2202/0Z/80 WsodeQ
€0CL9'LE- 000 “wield duided - 0101 souelsissy ajey  ¢¢0¢/02/80 ¥soda(Q
€02L9'L¢E- 0G°€G- wisld ouided - 0101 o9y JaleM  Zz02/0Z/80 MsodeQ
€5'819'L¢- 000 wsld dyided - 0101 ¢ J8yl0 2z02/61/80 MsodeQ
€5'819'L¢- 000 wsld dljided - 0L0L | IYO 2202/61/80 ¥sodeq
€6'8L9°L¢- ST 4 weld dyided - 0101 douB)sIsSY 8)ey ZZ0Z/61/80 lsodaQ
6.°6€9°L€- 88°1G8- Twald dyloed - 0101 09y JojepM  2202/61/80 MsodeQ
16°18.L'9¢- 000 sl dyided - L0l Z1oUl0 2z02z/81/80 ¥sode(Q
16°182°9¢- 000 “wiald dyided - 0101 L J8UI0  2202/81/80 Usoda(Q
L6"18.'9¢- 69'88 “weld dylded - 0101 aouelsissy ejey  ¢20z/gL/80 Usoda(Q
09°0.8'9¢- €e’LCL'GL- Twisld duided - 0LoL o9y Jelep  220¢/81/80 usods(Q
LZevlie- 000 TwiBld oiided - 0L0L ZJ8ul0 2202/L1/80 Usode(Q
LeevliLe- 000 Twsld dyided - 0101 | I9WIO 2202/LL/80 Wsodaq
LZevliie- 120" wisld dyided - 0101 douelsissy ajey ¢z0z/L1/80 lsodeq
18°09.°\2- €9'€02'¢- Twield ouioed - 0L0L ooy JolepM  220¢/L1/80 ¥sode(
81°25G'QL- 000 “wiald diided - 0L0L 2494yl0 zz02/91/80 MNsode(Q
81°16G'QL- 000 “Twisld duided - 0L0L L I8Y0 2202/9L/80 usodeQ
81725581~ 8E' LYl 'wsld duyioed - 0101 soue)sissy aley Zz0z/9L/80 ¥sodeQ
aouejeg junowy nds ajeq adA)]
220g ¥ysnbny
pun4 Aq sjisodaq 22/90/60

19U)SIg S92IAL8G AJunwiwo) Yyoeag BlIAY



1 9bed

¥6°690°€6- ¥6°690°€6- V1Ol
GL'gEL'EY- Gl '8el'eh- I81eM [Bjo L
GL'8EL'EY- 99'Lee- “wsid dyioed - 01Ot sOO rav 30ONVIvd LE'€ov $  2202/1€/80 MNsodaqQ
60°L0S'ch- 000 wield dyloed - 0101 ZJ9Ylo 2z02/1€/80 MsodeQ
60°L0G EY- 000 Uwiaid dyided - 0101 L JoyO 2202/1€/80 ¥sodeQ
60°L05°Er- 000 wisld dlided - 0101 aoue)sissy ajey 2z0g/L€/80 MsodeQ
60°L0S - 26°96G- wald oyioed - 0101 o9y J8leM  220Z/1€/30 UsodaQ
L1°0L6CH- 000 wisld diyided - 0101 ZJ49Y0 Zz02/0€/80 ¥sodeQ
L1°0L6°Zh- 000 wisld dyloed - 0101 | 18O 2202/0€/30 Wsodeq
L1°0L6Ch- 000 Trisld oyided - 0101 souejsissy ajey zzZ0Z/0€/80 ¥sodeQ
L1°016°CY- 8L LLL- “rwsid dyloed - 01Ol 09y Jslep\  2202/0€/80 ¥sode(Q
66°86.CY- 000 rwisld oiyioed - 010l 248Yl0 2202/62/80 ¥sode(
66'86.'2Y- 000 wiald dylded - 0LOL | JaYl0 2202/62/80 Nsodeg
66°86.°Ch- vLve wisld dlioed - 0101 doue)SISSY @)ey ZzZ0Z/62/80 MHsodaQ
€L°e28'ey- A4 A wisld dliIoed - 0101 09y JoleM  2202/62/30 ¥sode(Q
15666 L1~ 000 TUwsid dyided - 0101 ZJopO 2202/.2/80 ¥sodeg
16666 LY~ 000 wisld duyioed - 0L0L | J8UI0 ZZ02/.2/80 ¥sodeQ
L6666 LY- lg€cl Twisld d4Ioed - 0101 souesissy ajey zz0z//2/80 ¥sodeQ
aouejeg junowy Hids ows ajeq adA)
220g ysnbny
pung Aq syisodag 2¢/90/60

J0L)SI S991AIS AJUNWWo) yosesg elAY



I Jo | ebed

DPIIN jSyueyL -aseajd ‘mouy aw 137 3| p,noA Ji noA 1oy} s|edueuly Juadal ued | “SuiuNodde Sy} X1 | PUE SIYL PAWAJUO0I 9A,NOA U0 ‘OS|Y

"a19m Aayl 109dsns | ¢wiayl X1y {|,| pue ‘suoday opesog |3 U0 payooq 0.} Ul a1am A3yl JI MO SW 13| NOA pINod ‘0S

"5|qeAI9I9Y SIUNODY PUB dWO0IU| 5,dSHFY SuIIRIS-1BA0 a1R 3M ‘9SIMIBYI0

"gD Ul W OdU| pue 3|BAIIIRY SIUNOIIY JO 1IN0 YIeq Uayel aq pjnoys Aay) ‘sueaw siyl
*$)00g32IND Ul SWOIU| PUB 3|GRAIFIBY SIUNOIDY

01 p|00q U3 3, pinom A3y} ‘spoday AlolsiH JuswAhed s,0peloq (3 Ul papndul a1am Aayl i ‘oS
"JUN0J2e [eUISIIO J13Y} 01 YOe( PAYPaLd 3Q PINOYS AjjeaJ spunyay asayl

s IH - Z2/9/6

18°¥2Z'c Tviol
18'v2C'E punjsy - 0666 IeloL
16°LLS Bunjosy) selwaid olioed - 0101 CC'¥C’8 punjoy IS pealsiiN  YUQ sawer  J0€E 2202/90/60  X938YD
06°90.°2 Bupoay) Jelwaid oyioed - 0LOL IIN JOI8N 40} punjey 80/ L# IUNOJOY  IGON BUID 86ZE ZZ0Z/LL/80  Mo8UD
punjay - 0666
Jjunowry wds owe awieN wnpN a)eq adA)
suonoesuel] ||y siseq |eniooy
[le}aQg 100V punjay g0 22/90/60

JoLISIQ S99IAIeS AjUNWWOY Yorag BIIAY NV 20:4}



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors =
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @{f/’
DATE: September 13, 2022

SUBJECT: General Manager/District Engineer Report

THE GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT WILL BE AVAILABLE AT THE BOARD MEETING






FLUID RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #937346

September 7, 2022

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: August 2022 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM, AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular basis. The
Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect on
the effluent quality feaving the facility.

Staff responded to a generator room burglar alarm. Doors were shut on arrival. Locked both doors and turned the alarm on then made
sure it cleared with GWA.

The Primary Clarifier Effluent Line was replaced on August 25% at the WWTP and to complete this repair, the Primary Clarifier was
drained and used as a holding tank for the day’s flows. Due to low flows on that day, the daily TCR (Total Chlorine Residual) sample
was not taken. The regulator was notified via email.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water quality in the tank and flushing as
needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and provide additional chlorine as needed. Staff has been performing
distribution flushing on an as-needed basis.

COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California Integrated Water
Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Efffluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L with a Daily
Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2022)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2022)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2020-2022)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2020-2022)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2020-2022)

Monthly Water Purchased from Lopez (2020-2022)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2020-2022)

FLUIDRESOURCEMANAGEMENT.COM | 805.597.7100
FRMINFO@®@FRM-OPS.COM | 2385 PRECISION DRIVE, ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420




DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING

California Regional Water Avila Beach CSD ORDER R3-2017-0025
Quallty Control Board, NPDES CA0047830
Central Coast Region WaStewater Treatme nt WDID 3 400101001
e o ™ Facility Month: AUGUST 2022
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly [ Monthly
- e Biweekly | Biweekly Dail.y Date Effluent | Effluent | Influent | Influent Effluent
Date| Total taom) | (gpm) Total Fecal | Chlorine BOD TSS EOD TSS | OH & Grease
Coliform | Coliform | Residual (24 HC) (24 HC) (24 HC) (24 HC) (Grab)
1 0.059738 90 42 <0.02 814122 25 25 312 340
2 | 0,055592| 156 38 <0.02 817122 24 18 339 289
3 | 0.060439 101 42 4 <2 <0.02 811722 22 21 369 258 <5.0
4 | 0.058029 97 40 79 <2 <0.02 8/14/22 28 27 359 350
5 | 0.081996 146 43 <0.02 8/18/22 23 18 237 214
6 |0.070995| 126 49 <0.02 8/21/22 64 26 613 316
7 | 0.070499 117 49 <0.02 8127122 24 27 256 198
8 | 0.054709 89 38 <0.02 8128122 30 35 290 263
9 | 0.053732 93 37 17 5 <0.02
10 | 0.052064 87 36 <0.02 Min 22 18 237 198 <5.0
11 | 0.053624 82 37 12 <2 <0.02 Mean 30.0 24.6 346.9 278.5 <5.0
12 | 0.060857 91 42 <0.02 Max 64 35 613 350 <5.0
13 | 0.068344 94 48 <0.02 BOD Removal: 91.4% TSS Removal: 91.2%
14 | 0.069307 93 48 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
15 |0.076103| 126 53 <0.02 Weekly | Weekly | Weekly | Weekly
Date |Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 | 0.052371 103 36 220 1 <0.02 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
17 | 0.031959 78 22 <0.02 814122 <0.1 27.3 7.1 74
18 | 0.051850 71 36 79 <2 <0.02 811122 <0.1 20.0 71 74
19 | 0.055707 76 39 <0.02 818122 <0.1 20.3 7.1 73
20 | 0.066224 81 46 <0.02 8/26/22 <0.1 46.5 6.9 73
21 | 0.061285 84 43 <0.02
22 | 0.058052 99 41 <0.02 Min <0.1 20.0 6.9 73
23 | 0.072804( 105 50 13 2 <0.02 Mean <0.1 28.5 7.1 74
24 | 0.046408 92 32 <0.02 Max <0.1 46.5 7.1 74
25 | 0.016817 92 12 -- Effluent Limits
26 | 0.046249 108 32 5 5 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg| Weekly Avg | Daily Max
27 |0.046249| 108 32 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
28 | 0.060321 81 42 <0.02 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
29 | 0.043685 71 30 <0.02 Oil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
30 | 0.039538 105 27 350 13 <0.02 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 | 0.037977 99 26 <0.02 7 Sample Median: 23
Min | 0.016817| 71 12 4 <2 | <0.02 Total Coliform | "N | More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean| 0.055307 | 98.1 38.3 86.6 4.0 <0.02 Daily Maxiumum: 2,400
Max | 0.076103 156 53 350 13 <0.02 Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 12
Total| 1.714524 | Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). pH pH units Between 6.0 -9.0
Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal % 275% il
Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons
N/A 817122 4,800 1 certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste
Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




030

AON

100

| zzozm tzog= ozozw |

(zzoz - 0z02)
MO14 LNIN1443 dLMM ATIVA IOVHIAY asoay

0000}

goo'oz

000‘0€

000'or

000'0§

000°09

000'0L

AVQA ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

03a AON 100 d3S onv anr N AVA ddv dYIN g34 NvT

| zzozw Lzozw ozoz= |

(zzoz - 0Z02)
MOT4 LNINT443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asoav

000005

000°000'L

0D0'00S"L

000'000°Z

000'005°¢

HLNOW ¥3d SNOT1IVO




HLNOW

onv ne NAr AV Hdv HVYA g34 Nvr

o3a AON 120 d3s

| zzoc= Lzoz= ozoze |

(zzoz - 0z02)
MO1d TVLOL ATHLNOW SINT NVS 1¥0d

000°0S

00000}

000°0S1

000°002

000‘0S2

000°00€

000°'0S€

000°00¥

000°0S¥

SNOT1VO




HLNOW

onNv anr NAr AVIA ddv YN g34 Nvr

03d AON 100 d3s

| uBisag dLMM—— Zz0zms= |Zozmsm OZ0zme= |

(zzoz - 0zo2)
aod IN3IN14NI I9VIIAVY ATHLINOW asoav

001

ooz

oog

oot

00g

009

/6w




HLNOW

o3a AON 100 d3s onv anr NP AVIA ody dvIN 934 NvYr

| wrjefeiony heq g  Zz0zwmm  |Z0zmmm  (Z0gms |

(zzoz - 0202)
aod LNIN1443 I9VHIAVY ATHLNOW asoHgv

ol

Sl

0z

Sc

0¢

S€

oy

Sy

s

/6w




HLNOW

03a AON 100 d3s ony anr NP AVIA ddv dvN g34d Nv'r

| zzozn 120z 0202W |

(zzoz - 0202)
Z3dO1 WO¥d Q3SVHO¥Nd ¥3LVM ATHLNOW asogv

000005

000'000°L

000'00S'L

000'000'2

000'005'C

000'000°€

000°00S'E

SNOTIVO




HLNOW

d3s ony anr NAr AVIN ddv HVYIN a34 Nvr

03d AON 100

| zzoz= 1z0z= oZOZ= |

(zzoz - 0202)
a10s ¥31IVM ATHLNOW asogv

000'009

000'000°}

000°'005'L

0000002

000'00S'C

000°000°E

000'005'¢

SNOT1VO







AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

Item 7A

TO: Board of Directors .
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Managerrf_}%f "/’J
DATE: September 13, 2022

SUBJECT: Preliminary Intent to Serve Request: Gambril Project, 2821, 2825, 2831 and 2835
Avila Beach Drive (Lot 14), 2-story mixed use project with one residential unit
and commercial on the first floor, 2 residential units on the second floor and nine
subterranean parking spaces, APN 076-196-019

Recommendation:
Receive Staff Report and Consider Conditional Approval the Preliminary Intent to Serve Request

Funding:
The applicant provided a Will Serve Application and check # 1146, dated August 30, 2022, in

the amount of $1,000 for the application processing fee as described in Resolution No. 97-2 for
processing an “Intent to Serve” letter review. In addition the applicant has provided an
Engineering and Inspection Agreement to cover any additional District costs for review and
processing of the Will Serve Application. The Will Serve Application is provided as an
attachment to this Staff Report.

Discussion:

Attached for Board consideration is a Preliminary Will Serve Application dated July 25, 2022,
from Cody Gambril, General Contractor and owner of the subject property. The applicant is
requesting water and sewer service for the existing vacant property lot at 2821 Avila Beach
Drive (also referred to as Lot 14). The applicant is requesting service for four each three story
single family residential units include: 3-bedrooms and 3 %2 bathrooms. The applicant has
indicated that the application submitted to County Planning proposes to split the existing lot into
four separate lots.

Staff is in the process of preparing an estimated Connection Fee worksheet for the proposed
project. The Connection Fee estimate will be based on project engineering and architectural
drawings submitted by the applicants and applying the fees from Resolution No. 2013-08,
adopted by the Board in December 2013.

Staff recommends the Board consider approval of the Preliminary Will Serve Application. At
the August 9™ 2022 Board meeting, the Board adopted the District’s Water Conservation
Program and declared a Stage I water supply condition, anticipating projected water supplies at
70% of entitlements (118 AFY). Stage Il Water Supply Response Actions allow for continued
processing of preliminary Will Serve Applications and do not impose a moratorium on new
water service connections.



9,

10.
11.
12.

13.

14,

AviLA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPLICATION FOR
PRELIMINARY WILL SERVE LETTER

Owner Name: CO (()1. %{,{W\‘b( 'v\

1.

2. Business Address: 9 F  Pwe Cilleg De Picmo uwch (A 929¢q
3. Mailing Address: -

4. Phone Number: L%ﬂ 760~ 91877 )

5. Agent’s Name{Architect or Engineer): firevs S h\é'\t&s / 1"}\9009, C;r'cul&-

6. Mailing Address: ‘ 245 N\ queast. SYO
7. Phone Number: 57 o?SVO ‘%\ IS

8. Assessor’s Parcel Number(APN) of lot(s) to be served: O 76— 196 - 019

Project’s Location: Z 532\ ) 2323{, 2973l 28325 Auva Benchh
Dr

San Luis Obispo County Planning Department/Tract Development No.:

Number of Bedrooms: , )

Number of Residential Units: L/

Type of Use:
ﬂ Single Family Residence o Duplex o Triplex o Multi-Family
O Subdivision
0 Commercial
U Multi-use (Project Description)

Type N
O Remodel: (Project Description) __ S .

Applications for multi-use projects, commercial projects, projects that exceed
two (2) residential units, or multi-family projects will not be approved until the
following have been submitted to the District for its review:

a, Two (2) separate sets of site plans that show the approximate square
footage of each unit, the site topography and an estimate of the number of
water fixtures to serve each unit in the project; and

b. An engineer or architect’s estimate of monthly water and sewer and
demand (in gallons per month) for the project.

The Applicant agrees that in accordance with generally accepted construction
practices, Applicant shall assume sole and complete responsibility for the
condition of the job site during the course of the project, including the safety of



persons and property; that this requirement shall apply continuously and not be
limited to normal working hours; and the Applicant shall defend, indemnify,
and hold the District and District’s agents, employees and consultants harmless
from any and all claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses (including
attorney’s fees) judgements or liabilities arising out of the performance or
attempted performance of the work on this project; except those claims,
demands, damages, costs, expenses (including attorney’s fees) judgements or
liabilities resulting from the ncgligence or willful misconduct of the District.

Nothing in the foregoing indemnity provision shall be construed to require
Applicant to indemnify District against any responsibility or lability or

contravention of Civil Code §2782.

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the Avila Beach Community Services
District Application for District Service Policy and Guidelines (attgched).

pate T 2S5 -2002 @

Print name )







AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

Item 7B

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manag@
DATE: September 13, 2022

SUBJECT: Request to Amend Preliminary Intent to Serve Request: Lauchaln/Zimmerman
Project, 2845 and 2855 Avila Beach Drive (Lots 12 and 13), APNs 076-196-017
and APN 076-196-018

Recommendation:
Receive Staff Report; Consider Conditional Approve the Request to Amend the Original

Preliminary Intent to Serve Request

Funding:
The applicant provided a Will Serve Application and check # 1143, dated August 30, 2022, in

the amount of $1,000 for the application processing fee as described in Resolution No. 97-2 for
processing an “Intent to Serve” letter review. In addition the applicant has provided an
Engineering and Inspection Agreement to cover any additional District costs for review and
processing of the Will Serve Application. The Will Serve Application is provided as an
attachment to this Staff Report.

Discussion/Background:
On June 9, 2015, the Board of Directors approved a Preliminary Intent to the Serve to the

Cagliero Brothers for Lots 12 and 13 (APNs 076-196-017 and 076-196-018). The Intent to
Serve was for a project that included a duplex unit, on each of the two lots, each with 2
bedrooms (a total of eight bedrooms). The District extended the Preliminary Will Serves for
both lot 12 and 13 several times while the applicant worked their way through the County
permitting process. In November 2020, the applicant paid the project connection fees of $31,892
per lot (a total of $63,784) and staff issued a Final Will Serve for Lots 12 and 13.

The applicant (Mr. Zimmerman) purchased Lots 12 and 13 in 2022.

Attached for Board consideration is a new Preliminary Will Serve Application dated July 27,
2022, from Mr. Rob Zimmerman, owner of the subject properties, requesting an amendment to
the original Will Serve application. The applicant is requesting water and sewer service for the
vacant property at 2855 and 2845 Avila Beach Drive, (lots 12 and 13, respectively). The
applicant is requesting service for four each three story single family residential units include: 3-
bedrooms, a game room and 4 bathrooms. The applicant has indicated that the application
submitted to County Planning proposes to split the existing two lots into four separate lots.



Staff is in the process of preparing an estimated Connection Fee worksheet for the proposed
project. The Connection Fee estimate will be based on project engineering and architectural
drawings submitted by the applicants and applying the fees from Resolution No. 2013-08,
adopted by the Board in December 2013.

Staff recommends the Board consider approval of the Preliminary Will Serve Application
amendment. If the County approves the project as proposed, it would add an additional 4
bedrooms to the previously eg)proved Will Serve issued to the original project owners (Cagliero
Brothers). At the August 9, 2022 Board meeting, the Board adopted the District’s Water
Conservation Program and declared a Stage II water supply condition, anticipating projected
water supplies at 70% of entitlements (118 AFY). Stage II Water Supply Response Actions
allow for continued processing of preliminary Will Serve Applications and do not impose a
moratorium on new water service connections.



DocuSign Envelope ID: DACAF06D-DB48-49F1-AD59-78A2C0A11D3B

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPLICATION FOR
PRELIMINARY WILL SERVE LETTER

1n, LLC
1. Owner Name: Laucha

Business Address: 5132 N Palm Ave #104 Fresno, CA 93704

Mailing Address: 5132 N Palm Ave #104, Fresno CA 93704

Phone Number; 559-960-7265

Agent’s Name(Architect or Engineer); Arris studio

Mailing Address:

Phone Number:

Assessor’s Parcel Number(APN) of lot(s) to be served:
2845 Avila Beach Drive- 076-196-017

805-547-2240

NS R W oW

076-196-017 076-196-018

» =

Project’s Location:

2855 Avila Beach Drive - 076-196-018

10. San Luis Obispo County Planning Department/Tract Development No.:

11. Number of Residential Units: 4 Number of Bedrooms: 2

12. Type of Use:
a Single Family Residence o Duplex o Triplex o Multi-Family
0O Subdivision
O Commercial
U Multi-use (Project Description) _

Type -
O Remodel: (Project Description) -

13. Applications for multi-use projects, commercial projects, projects that exceed
two (2) residential units, or multi-family projects will not be approved until the
following have been submitted to the District for its review:

a, Two (2) separate sets of site plans that show the approximate square
footage of each unit, the site topography and an estimate of the number of
water fixtures to serve each unit in the project; and

b. An engineer or architect’s estimate of monthly water and sewer and
demand (in gallons per month) for the project.

14. The Applicant agrees that in accordance with generally accepted construction
practices, Applicant shall assume sole and complete responsibility for the
condition of the job site during the course of the project, including the safety of



DocuSign Envelope ID: DACAF06D-DB48-49F 1-AD59-786A2C0A11D3B

persons and property; that this requirement shall apply continuously and not be
limited to normal working hours; and the Applicant shall defend, indemnify,
and hold the District and District’s agents, employees and consultants harmless
from any and all claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses (including
attorney’s fees) judgements or liabilities arising out of the performance or
attempted performance of the work on this project; except those claims,
demands, damages, costs, expenses (including attorney’s fees} judgements or
liabilities resulting from the negligence or willful misconduct of the Distriet.

Nothing in the foregoing indemnity provision shall be construed to require
Applicant to indemnify District against any responsibility or liability or

contravention of Civil Code §2782,

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the Avila Beach Community Services
District Application for District Service Policy and Guidelines (attached).

DocuSigned by: m
DO

Date 7/27/2022 N SI884CE.

(Must be signed by owner or owner’s agent)

Rob Zimmerman

Print name




